



21.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

March 25, 2002

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-06, regarding additional funds for the Election Commission for mailing to individual households in large buildings, please be advised that the Election Commission has a substantial supplemental appropriation approved by the City Council in December. At that time, there was not a sufficient source of funds to include the amount necessary for the above purpose.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

F 34

Calder

Consent Agenda #21

Awaiting Report Item
Number 02-06, regarding
additional funds for the
Election Commission for
mailing to individual
households in large
buildings.

In City Council March 25, 2002

**CHARTER RIGHT
EXERCISED BY
COUNCILLOR TOOMEY.**